Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 05 January 2024 10:15

To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Suraj Kumbhar; Ajit Yadav; Lovejot Sekhon; Jogeswar Sahu; Sarvesh Patil; Sonali Dhadve; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Binu
Balachandran; Kamal Saraf; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat

Subject: FW: PNG gas internal distribution - AHMEDABAD

Attachments: AJ KITCHEN -GAS PIPING , unPRICED BOQ-04.01.2024 xIs; AHMD_DFC_AJ1881 CAFE_L-46_GFC_R1_161223_FIRE SUPPRESSION LAYOUT_14A.PDF; AHMD_DFC_AJ1881 CAFE_L-46_GFC_R1_161223_GAS PIPING LAYOUT_14B.PDF; AJ

KITCHEN -FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM unPRICED BOQ-04.01.2024 xlsx

Dear Trupti,

Please find the docket of Gas Piping for AJ Kitchen kindly upload it on safal on top urgent.

Aside Stephen - Kindly put this in the scope of C & | vendor .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 19:11

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Sunil Kadam' <sunil.kadam@meptekconsultants.com>; 'Rajesh Khedekar' <rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; '‘Pankaj ARA' <pankaj@aradesign.in>;
‘Nimish Shah' <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey Dahanukar"
<ameyd@aradesign.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Amit Kharkar' <amit.commercialkitchendesigner@gmail.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: PNG gas internal distribution - AHMEDABAD

You don't often get email from jinisha@aradesign.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Khusbhu,

Please find attached PNG gas line and fire suppression layout and BOQ.



Warm Regards,
Jinisha Gangar
Architect

ARA designs

1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Pankaj ARA [mailto:pankaj@aradesign.in]

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 4:11 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jinisha ARA' <jinisha@aradesign.in>; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Cc: 'Sunil Kadam' <sunil.kadam@meptekconsultants.com>; 'Rajesh Khedekar' <rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; ‘Nimish Shah'
<nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma'
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Amit Kharkar' <amit.commercialkitchendesigner@gmail.com>; 'Khushbu Verma' <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

Hi Irfan,
Please find attached PNG gas line and fire suppression layout and BOQ.
Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 26 December 2023 21:34




To: pankaj@aradesign.in; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Cc: 'Sunil Kadam' <sunil.kadam@meptekconsultants.com>; 'Rajesh Khedekar' <rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; 'Nimish Shah'
<nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Amit Kharkar' <amit.commercialkitchendesigner@gmail.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Pankaj

As discussed, need the layout with BOQ for the same on priority basis to proceed further.

Dear Prakash
As discussed, need your intervention.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2023 10:23 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in>

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

Dear Irfan,
Reattaching

Please find the attached files for PNG CONNECTION & FIRE SUPRESSION SYSTEM for AJ KICTHEN (LUCKNOW).
CARL’S JR. — the files rae pending (since the kitchen detais are yet to be closed)

Warm Regards,



Jinisha Gangar
Architect

ARA designs

1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236/ 37
Fax +9122 26482238

From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2023 9:03 AM

To: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Cc: Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; Sunil Kadam <sunil.kadam@meptekconsultants.com>; Rajesh Khedekar <rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>; Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; Nimish
Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Kharkar <amit.commercialkitchendesigner@gmail.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Amey
Layout and BOQ required on the same for further processing which is pending at your end. | am asking for the same only.
Kindly share the same to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Sunil Kadam <sunil.kadam@ meptekconsultants.com>; Rajesh Khedekar <rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>; Safdar Shaikh
<safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Kharkar <amit.commercialkitchendesigner@gmail.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Irfan,
The same has already been informed in the email earlier - please get the local authorised person aligned for the work - as he will determine the specifications and the cost.

Thanks
Amey D

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Pankaj ARA <pankaj@aradesign.in>

Date: Thu, Nov 23, 2023 at 10:54 AM

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>, Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>, <ameyd@aradesign.in>, Sunil Kadam <sunil.kadam@meptekconsultants.com>, Rajesh Khedekar
<rajesh.khedekar@abilgroup.com>, Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>, Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>, Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>, Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>, Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Hi Irfan,

We have given the gas requirement and gas point location in drawing. Every airport has their license vendor for gas connection. We usually only share the location and requirement. The pipe line route and the
entire system is done by the same vendor.

Regards

Pankaj Panwar
Architect

ARA designs

1st FIr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel +9122 26482236 /37
Fax +9122 26482238



From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 November 2023 06:48

To: 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; ankit@genarch.in; Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; pankaj@aradesign.in; ameyd@aradesign.in

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO - Reminder

Dear Genesis & ARA Team

As per trail mail, details still awaited from your end.

Kindly submit the same by today without further delay.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; ankit@genarch.in; Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; pankaj@aradesign.in;
ameyd@aradesign.in

Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO




Dear Genesis and Ara team,

We must close this today, please share below detail — urgently.

Regards,

Prakash

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:44 PM

To: 'GAPL' <genarchpl@gmail.com>; ankit@genarch.in; Gurvinder <gurvinder@genarch.in>; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; pankaj@aradesign.in; ameyd@aradesign.in

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO

Dear Genesis/ARA

Hope we have considered the gas pipeline requirements as per trial mail from asset on all stores having PNG connections. Also check on suppression systems.

e Lucknow Street

e AJKitchens

e Carl'sJr.

e Shawarma, Tacos & Masala Kitchen
e Budweiser Bar



If not, please share the same on priority basis to avoid further delay.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023, 11:17 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>
Subject: PNG gas internal distribution - T3 LKO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dera Irfan,

Please consider the internal distribution of PNG considering-

1. Metering system.

2. Low/High pressure valve.

3. PNG gas alarm system.

4. Solenoid valve for system shutdown.

Regards

Raj Shekhar



DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email.

Regards.

Amey Dahanukar
M A Urban Design
Director, Principal Architect

ARA designs
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054

Tel 4912226482236 / 37
Fax +9122 26482238

M +91 9820143289

Web www.aradesign.in




